
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/17/2010 8:58:20 AM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Questions from Yesterday

Tom there's also a
question we want to ask in a less-public way, since it's backward-looking and 
part fot he investigation:

8) Please explain in detail the
actions PG&E took in closing the valves on the affected segment of 
Line 132 on the evening of September 9, 2010, including a timeline 
showing precisely when PG&E became aware of the rupture and when each of the 
valves, upstream and downstream, was closed.

I won't do it in this letter
(which will be public), but will follow up with it somehow later 
today.
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